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NOTICE TO COMPLY - CA-3011531-0914 (Ed. Code § 94935, 5 CCR § 75010)

Institution Name: | Ednet Career Institute, Inc. Institution Telephone: | 818-702-8050

Institution Code: | 30115321

Administrator Name: Sandra Hamilton

Street Address: 7301 Topanga Canyon Blvd. Suite | Date of Inspection: September 29, 2014
#350, Canoga Park 91303

Nature and Facts of the Violation(s):

Education Code

Subsection and Description

§94897 - Prohibited Business Practices.

An institution shall not do any of the following:

() Solicit students for enrollment by causing an advertisement to
be published in "help wanted" columns in a magazine, newspaper,
or publication, or use "blind" advertising that fails to identify the
institution.

The institution advertises on “craigslist > los angeles > SF
valley > gigs> labor gigs”. The advertisement fails to identify
the institution.

§94902 - General Enrollment
Requirements.

(b) An enrollment agreement is not enforceable unless all of the
following requirements are met:

(1) The student has received the institution's catalog and School
Performance Fact Sheet prior to signing the enrollment agreement.
(3) Prior to the execution of the enrollment agreement, the student
and the institution have signed and dated the information required
to be disclosed in the Student Performance Fact Sheet pursuant to
subdivisions (a) to (d), inclusive, of Section 94910. Each of these
items in the Student Performance Fact Sheet shall include a line for
the student to initial and shall be initialed and dated by the student.
Graduated and withdrawn student files did not contain School
Performance Fact Sheets.

§94904 - Ability to Benefit Students.

{a) Before an ability-to-benefit student may execute an enrollment
agreement, the institution shall have the student take an
independently administered examination from the list of
examinations prescribed by the United States Department of
Education pursuant to Section 484(d) of the federal Higher
Education Act of 1965 (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1070a et seq.) as it is, from
time to time, amended. The student shall not enroll unless the
student achieves a score, as specified by the United States
Department of Education, demonstrating that the student may
benefit from the education and training being offered.

The institution administers CASAS ECS Appraisal form 130, as
an ATB exam, which is not listed on list of examinations
prescribed by the United States Department of Education
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pursuant to Section 484{d) of the federal Higher Education Act
of 1965 (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1070a et seq.)

Code of Regulations

Subsection and Description

§71720 - Faculty.

(b} Instructors in an Educational Program Not Leading to a Degree.
(2) Each instructor shall maintain their knowledge by completing
continuing education courses in his or her subject area, classroom
management or other courses related to teaching.

Faculty files did not contain verification of completing
continuing education courses in his or her subject area,
classroom management or other courses related to teaching.

§71770 - Admissions Standards and
Transferred Credits Policy.

(a) The institution shall establish specific written standards for
student admissiens for each educational program. These standards
shall be related to the particular educational pregram. An ,
institution shall not admit any student who is obviously unqualified
or who does not appear to have a reasonable prospect of
completing the program. In addition to any specific standards for an
educational program, the admissions standards must specify as
applicable that:

(1) Each student admitted to an undergraduate degree program, or
a diploma program, shall possess a high school diploma or its
equivalent, or otherwise successfully take and pass the relevant
examination as required by section 94904 of the Code.

A majority of the student files sampled did not contain
verification of a high school diploma or its equivalent, or
otherwise successfully take and pass the relevant examination
as required by section 94904 of the Code.

§71920 - Student Records.

(b} In addition to the requirements of section 94900, the file shall

| contain all of the following pertinent student records:

(1) Written records and transcripts of any formal education or
training, testing, or experience that are relevant to the student's
qualifications for admission to the institution or the institution's
award of credit or acceptance of transfer credits including the
following: _

(A) Verification of high school completion or equivalency or other
documentation establishing the student's ability to do college level
work, such as successful completion of an ability-to-benefit test;

A majority of the student files sampled did not contain
verification of a high school diploma or its equivalent, or
otherwise successfully take and pass the relevant examination
as required by section 94904 of the Code.

§71920 - Student Records.

(b} In addition to the requirements of section 94900, the file shall
contain all of the following pertinent student records:

(5) In addition to the requirements of section 94900(b) of the Code,
a transcript showing all of the following:

(A) The courses or other educational programs that were
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completed, or were attempted but not completed, and the dates of
completion or withdrawal;

(B) Credit awarded for prior experiential learning, including the
course title for which credit was awarded and the amount of credit;

(C) Credit for courses earned at other institutions;

(D) Credit based on any examination of academic ability or
educational achievement used for admission or college placement
purposes;

(E) The name, address, website address, and telephone number of
the institution. :
The institution does not provide or maintain transcripts.

§71930 - Maintenance of Records. (d} The institution shall maintain a second set of all academic and

financial records required by the Act and this chapter at a different
location unless the original records, including records stored
pursuant to subdivision (b) of this section, are maintained in a
manner secure from damage or loss. An acceptable manner of
storage under this subsection would include fire resistant cabinets.
Student files are not maintained in a manner secure from
damage or loss. Files are kept in an cabinet with a broken lock,
in a hallway which is accessible to anyone.
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Inspector’s Name
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Institution Administrator’s Signature:
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Inspector’s Signature _ L /
Institution Administrator Name/Title: < E 34— /{;474/1/ LTDA

Education Code can be located at: http: bppe.cagov/lawsregs/ppe act.shtml

Code of Regulations can be located at: http:/ /www.bppe.ca.gov/lawsregs /regs.shiml
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RETURN THIS FORM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME FRAME WITH EITHER: 1) VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE OR 2) A
NOTICE OF DISAGREEMENT

IMPORTANT COMPLIANCE NOTICE

California Education Code §94935 and California Code of Regulations §75010 provide that the Bureau
for Private Postsecondary Education (Bureau) shall issue a Notice to Comply for minor violations
detected during a compliance inspection by the Bureau.

By no later than 30 days from the date of the inspection, you must either: 1) Remedy the noncompliance
item(s), sign the below declaration and submit this form to the Bureau, along with documentation
describing how compliance was achieved; or 2) File with the Bureau a written notice of disagreement,
specifying the minor violation(s) described in the Notice to Comply with which you disagree, and
appealing it by requesting an informal office conference. If a written notice of disagreement is not
timely filed with the Bureau, the right to appeal is deemed to have been waived.

Failure to timely remedy the noncompliance item(s) or file a written request for an informal office
conference may result in the Bureau taking administrative enforcement action.

DECLARATION
Attached to this document is a list describing how compliance was achieved for each violation and

supporting documentation. Ideclare under penalty of perjury that all violations identified in this Notice
to Comply are corrected as described in the attachment.

Signature Date

Print Name and Title

THIS DECLARATION OR A NOTICE OF DISAGREEMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU BY OCTOBER 29, 2014
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